
March 22, 2021 Pre-Proposal Meeting Questions and Answers: 

1 Are the open source tools the only tools you want evaluated? 

 No. There seems to be a common desire to use open source but we understand it is not always 
possible. 

2 Is there a list of tools you already have in mind to be evaluated? 

 We are not aware of any, but will check and post an additional addendum if there any tools that 
should be kept in mind.  

3 In terms of “shared transit” are there any modes that you are prioritizing or are you looking at all 
shared transit modes? 

 The use of “shared” in the title is a reference to a desire to seek shared analysis tools that the 
MPO’s and transit agencies can use, not to “shared transit” modes. The intent is to look at transit 
in the traditional sense of the word. 

4 Is there a current list of software being used by transit partners? Is there any software that is 
currently being utilized? 

 There are. We will follow up with our transit partners to determine if there is any software of 
note, and will post an additional addendum as necessary. 

5 Could you clarify if a tool developer can work on this contract? 

 Entities that directly develop or have an interest or affiliation with the developer of a tool or tools 
as described in the overview section of the RFP are not eligible to apply. 

6 Can you provide insight on the end-user of this product?  

 The end user may be MPO’s, transit agencies, or state DOT staff, depending on the context of the 
region using the tool. 

7 Can you talk more about the project management; CDTC will be the client and day-to-day project 
manager, and there will be close involvement of other MPO’s, transit agencies, NYSDOT, etc? 

 Yes, CDTC will be the client and day-to-day project manager. There will be a Steering Committee 
for the project with representatives from MPO’s, and sample of large and small transit agencies. 

8 How much on-site participation is expected, particularly throughout the state? 

 We anticipate all communication will be virtual. 

9 Will off-site work and digital communications be preferred?  

 Yes 

10 The presentation mentioned providing access for the software, can you talk more about the 
context of deploying the software? Would that happen after the initial project or is it included in 
this project? 

 This project is determining if there is a tool or combination of tools suitable for statewide use. If a 
positive determination is made, the partners may then seek to provide access, training, and 
technical support of the suitable tool or tools. 

11 Will the attendance of this meeting be published? 

 Yes, we will post the attendance list as best we can.  

 


